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Naveed Haider

From: Naila Nizam <naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org>
Sent: Monday, November 28, 2022 12:39 PM
To: naveed.haider@chipconsulting.org
Cc: Sundas.tariq@chipconsulting.org
Subject: FW: Re: [EXT] Fwd: Transfers of UCPOs based on their locality and need of the program
Attachments: Touqeer Ameen Awan consent form.pdf; UCPO Abdul Rahim Consent form.jpeg; 

Consent of UCPO Shafiq Ur Rehman .jpeg

Importance: High

 
Generate  

From: AHMAD, Shakeel Muhammad Saleem [mailto:ahmadsh@who.int]  
Sent: Monday, 28 November 2022 10:50 am 
To: Naila Nizam <naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org> 
Cc: sundas.tariq@chipconsulting.org; PARVEEN, Khalida <parveenk@who.int> 
Subject: FW: Re: [EXT] Fwd: Transfers of UCPOs based on their locality and need of the program 
Importance: High 
 
Dear Naila, 
 
Kindly proceed the following transfer of UCPOs in Karachi Sindh as below requested. 
 
 

Sr # District Tehsil UC Name CNIC 
Transfer 
Tehsil 

Transfer 
UC    Remarks

1 
West 

Karachi 
Orangi Ghaziabad-6 

Tauqeer 
Ameen 
Awan 

4200098573953 Orangi Haryana 
Colony-2 

Mr. Touqeer Awan is a resident of Baldia town. He 
has requested to shift to an adjacent UC to avoid 
the additional cost of commuting.

2 
West 

Karachi Orangi Chisti Nagar-7 
Shafiq 

ur 
Rehman 

4240148778725 Gadap 
Mangopir-

8 

Mr. Shafiq has been transferred to 
the Directives of DHO West to improve the quality 
of work in the UC. 

3 West 
Karachi 

Gadap Mangopir-8 Abdul 
Rahim 

4240151953885 SITE Islamia 
Colony-9 

  Mr. Abdul Rahim is a resident of Mominabad, 
Orangi town. He has requested to shift to an 
adjacent UC to avoid the additional cost of 
commuting. 

 
 
 
Regards 
Shakee Ahmad 

From: ZAHEER, Bilal <zaheerbi@who.int>  
Sent: Monday, November 28, 2022 9:50 AM 
To: AHMAD, Shakeel Muhammad Saleem <ahmadsh@who.int> 
Cc: PARVEEN, Khalida <parveenk@who.int> 
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Subject: RE: Re: [EXT] Fwd: Transfers of UCPOs based on their locality and need of the program 
Importance: High 
 
Dear Shakeel, 
 
Please proceed with below while noting at approvals for any move shall be requested in advance prior to any movement 
of personnel to another location 
 
 
Regards, 
 
Bilal  
 

From: AHMAD, Shakeel Muhammad Saleem  
Sent: Thursday, November 24, 2022 11:53 AM 
To: ZAHEER, Bilal <zaheerbi@who.int> 
Cc: PARVEEN, Khalida <parveenk@who.int> 
Subject: FW: Re: [EXT] Fwd: Transfers of UCPOs based on their locality and need of the program 
 
Dear Bilal Sb, 
 
With the reference below email, Sindh province requested to internal shuffling of the following UCPOs in district West 
Karachi . UCPOs of District West Karachi were shuffled temporarily in Oct , 2022. Now two UCPOS Mr Touqeer Awan and 
Mr Abdul Rahim  requested to retain the in the Shuffled UC , While the UCPO Mr Shafiq is transferring to Mangopir-8 on 
the Directives of DHO West to improve the quality of work in the UC . Consent notes of UCPOs are attached with this 
email for your kind reference. 
 
          

 Two transfer are within the same Tehsil while the one transfer is district level.  
 The consent letter of UCPOs to be transferred have been taken.  
 The Provincial Team Lead has shared the approval for these transfer.  

 
 

Sr # District Tehsil UC Name CNIC 
Transfer 
Tehsil 

Transfer 
UC    Remarks

1 
West 

Karachi Orangi Ghaziabad-6 
Tauqeer 
Ameen 
Awan 

4200098573953 Orangi Haryana 
Colony-2 

Mr. Touqeer Awan is a resident of Baldia town. He 
has requested to shift to an adjacent UC to avoid 
the additional cost of commuting.

2 West 
Karachi 

Orangi Chisti Nagar-7 
Shafiq 

ur 
Rehman 

4240148778725 Gadap Mangopir-
8 

Mr. Shafiq has been transferred to 
the Directives of DHO West to improve the quality 
of work in the UC. 

3 
West 

Karachi 
Gadap Mangopir-8 

Abdul 
Rahim 

4240151953885 SITE 
Islamia 

Colony-9 

  Mr. Abdul Rahim is a resident of Mominabad, 
Orangi town. He has requested to shift to an 
adjacent UC to avoid the additional cost of 
commuting. 

 
 
Regards, 
Shakeel Ahmad 
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From: sundas.tariq@chipconsulting.org <sundas.tariq@chipconsulting.org>  
Sent: Thursday, November 24, 2022 10:43 AM 
To: AHMAD, Shakeel Muhammad Saleem <ahmadsh@who.int>; PARVEEN, Khalida <parveenk@who.int> 
Cc: naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org; hamza.zaheer@chipconsulting.org; naveed.haider@chipconsulting.org 
Subject: FW: Re: [EXT] Fwd: Transfers of UCPOs based on their locality and need of the program 
 
Dear  Mr Shakeel and Ms Khalida, 
 
Greetings from CTC. 
 
Have a good day! 
 
With the reference to below email, 03 transfer cases were approved by PTL – Sindh. They were transferred on 
26 October 2022. Revised Consent notes are attached to this email for reference. 
 
WHO FO approval is requested to transfer them to the new requested UCs.  
 
If you need any further information regarding the same, please let us know. 
 
 
 
Regards, 
Sundas Tariq 
HR Officer  
03497760580 
CHIP Training & Consulting (Pvt) Ltd.  
 
 
 
 

From: AHMAD, Shakeel Muhammad Saleem [mailto:ahmadsh@who.int]  
Sent: Tuesday, 22 November 2022 10:55 am 
To: Naila Nizam <naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org> 
Subject: FW: Re: [EXT] Fwd: Transfers of UCPOs based on their locality and need of the program 
 
Dear Naila, 
 
With refence below the email, Kindly share again consent letter of UCPOs with correction as we discussed. 
 
 
Regards, 
Shakeel Ahmad 
 

From: Naila Nizam <naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org>  
Sent: Friday, November 18, 2022 5:03 PM 
To: AHMAD, Shakeel Muhammad Saleem <ahmadsh@who.int>; PARVEEN, Khalida <parveenk@who.int> 
Cc: ZAHEER, Bilal <zaheerbi@who.int>; 'Irfan Farid' <irfan@chipconsulting.org>; sundas.tariq@chipconsulting.org; 
majid@ctc.org.pk; naveed.haider@chipconsulting.org 
Subject: FW: Re: [EXT] Fwd: Transfers of UCPOs based on their locality and need of the program 
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Dear  Shakeel and Khalida, 
 
Please find the details of the 03 transfer cases approved by PTL - Sindh in the below-mentioned table. Their 
Consent notes are attached to this email for reference.  
 

Sr # District Tehsil UC Name CNIC 
Transfer 
Tehsil 

Transfer 
UC    Remarks

1 
West 

Karachi Orangi 
Ghaziabad-

6 

Tauqeer 
Ameen 
Awan 

4200098573953 Orangi Haryana 
Colony-2 

Mr. Touqeer Awan is a resident of Baldia town. He 
has requested to shift to an adjacent UC to avoid the 
additional cost of commuting.

2 
West 

Karachi 
Orangi 

Chisti 
Nagar-7 

Shafiq 
ur 

Rehman 
4240148778725 Gadap 

Mangopir-
8 

Mr. Shafiq has been transferred to 
Directives of DHO West to improve the quality of 
work in the UC. 

3 
West 

Karachi 
Gadap 

Mangopir-
8 

Abdul 
Rahim 

4240151953885 SITE 
Islamia 

Colony-9 

  Mr. Abdul Rahim is a resident of Mominabad,
Orangi town. He has requested to shift to an adjacent 
UC to avoid the additional cost of commuting.

 
 
WHO FO approval is requested to transfer them to the new requested UCs.  
 
If you need any further information regarding the same, please let us know. 
 
Regards, 
Naila Nizam 
Senior Manager  
CHIP Training & Consulting (Pvt) Ltd.            
Plot 1, Street 9,  G-8/2, Islamabad, Pakistan. 
Tel: +92-51-111-111-920, Cell:0345-8566181 
 
 
 
 
-------- Original Message -------- 
Subject: Re: [EXT] Fwd: Transfers of UCPOs based on their locality and need of the program 
Date: 2022-10-28 00:27 
From: "ALI, Asif" <asifa@who.int> 
To: Naveed Haider <naveed.haider@chipconsulting.org> 
Cc: "DURRANI, Saima" <durranisa@who.int>, "SAHITIA, Sundeep"  
<sathias@who.int>, Naila Nizam <naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org> 
 
  Dear Mr. Naveed, 
  Kindly proceed. 
  Regards, 
  Asif 
 
  Get Outlook for Android [1] 
------------------------- 
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From: Naveed Haider <naveed.haider@chipconsulting.org> 
Sent: Friday, October 28, 2022 11:19:24 AM 
To: ALI, Asif <asifa@who.int> 
Cc: DURRANI, Saima <durranisa@who.int>; SAHITIA, Sundeep <sathias@who.int>; Naila Nizam 
<naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org> 
Subject: [EXT] Fwd: Transfers of UCPOs based on their locality and need of the program 
 
Dear Dr Asif, 
 
There is a transfer request email requested by AC West Karachi referring 
 
to the locality of the UCPOs and program needs. Following are the transfer 
details: 
 
   1. UCPO Tauqeer Ameen Awan transferring from UC Ghaziabad - 6 to UC Haryana Colony -2, Orangi Town, District 
West Karachi 2. UCPO Shafiq Ur Rehman transferring from UC Chisti Nagar - 7, orangi town to UC Mangopir - 8, GADAP 
Town, District West Karachi. 
3. UCPO Abdul Rahim transferring from UC Mangopir - 8, GADAP town to UC Islamia Colony - 9, SITE Town, District West 
Karachi. 
 
Please note that UC Haryana Colony -2 and UC Islamia Colony - 9 are currently vacant due to resignation of staff. 
 
Consent note of UCPOs are attached with this email for your kind reference. 
 
Your kind approval/feedback is requested in the subject matter. 
-- 
Regards, 
Naveed Haider 
Project Officer-PTPP 
CHIP Training & Consulting - Sindh 
Cell: 03408444500 
 
-------- Original Message -------- 
Subject: Transfers of UCPOs based on their locality and need of the program 
Date: 2022-10-26 06:29 
  From: "JAMIL, Wasif" <shaikhw@who.int> 
To: Naveed Haider <naveedhaider.ctc@gmail.com>, Naveed Haider <naveedhaider.ctc@gmail.com> 
Cc: "ALI, Asif" <asifa@who.int>, "SAHITIA, Sundeep" <sathias@who.int>, "DURRANI, Saima" <durranisa@who.int>, 
"SOOMRO, Muhammad Raza" 
<soomrom@who.int>, "SAMAD, Abdul" <samada@who.int>, "SYEDA, Samana Ali" 
<syedas@who.int>, "KHAN, Ishtiaq Ahmed" <iskhan@who.int> 
 
   Dear Mr. Naveed sb, 
 
   Greetings, 
 
   I hope this email finds you well. This is to update you that following shuffling are in process and temporarily being 
executed. The cases are given below 
 
         * Mr. Touqeer Awan, UCPO UC6 Orangi 
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Mr. Touqeer Awan is resident of Baldia town. He has requested to shift him to an adjoining UC to avoid additional cost 
of commuting. He is now temporarily shuffled to UC2 Haryana (where UCPO position was vacant) 
 
          * Mr. Abdul Rahim, UCPO UC8 Mangophir 
 
Mr. Abdul Rahim is a resident of Mominabad, Orangi town. He has requested to shift him to an adjoining UC to avoid 
additional cost of commuting. He is now temporarily shuffled to UC9 Islamia Colony (where UCPO position was 
vacant) 
 
          * Mr. Shafiq, UCPO UC7 Chishti Nagar 
 
Mr. Shafiq has been transferred on the Directives of DHO West to improve the quality of work in UC8 Mangophir. 
Therefore, the UCPO Shafiq is temporarily transferred to UC8 gadap 
 
Written and verbal consent was sought from all the UCPOs and is attached in the email. Shuffling and transfers will be 
finalized after your approval. 
 
Best regards, 
Dr Wasif Jamil Shaikh 
MBBS, MPH (UK) 
Area Coordinator West 
WHO-PEI SINDH 
 
 
 
Links: 
------ 
[1] https://aka.ms/AAb9ysg 
 


